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VanderPas, James

From: brett.jacobson@eversource.com
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:22 PM
To: Eckard, Michael A.; VanderPas, James
Cc: Joseph.Zwirblia@eversource.com; Keith.Jones@eversource.com; mike.mccarthy@eversource.com
Subject: On-line Approval for ID - 2102 Turbine 1  - (2 MW)

 
 
 
Dear Interconnecting Customer,    

 
Eversource has received all required documentation regarding your recently installed Wind system with a system design capacity of  2 MW located at 602 Head 
of the Bay, Buzzards Bay MA 02532. (Southeast Corner of Plymouth MA adjacent to Bourne Town Line) 
 
Your system has been approved, as of 8/15/16 and may now be interconnected to and operate with the Eversource electric power system.  
 
If you are receiving net metering services from the Company pursuant to Eversource’s Net Metering Tariff, M.D.P.U. No. 11-11C, please note that the net metering 
credits may not be applied to the Host Customer’s account (where the net meter is located) until the following billing cycle. If you are allocating net metering credits 
to other accounts, the non-Host Customer account(s) may need to wait one additional billing cycle (beyond the delay for the Host Customer account) before the 
net metering credits are applied to the non-host account(s). All class 3 customers will be cashed out and receive a check and will not be allowed to allocate credits. 
 
This approval is based upon the Facility as described in the fully executed Interconnection Service Agreement dated 6/7/13 and all related documentation.  Please 
note that your obligation to report any proposed changes to the Facility (e.g., Facility ownership, type of technology, Facility equipment, etc.) are governed by all 
applicable tariffs and the rules and regulations of the Department of Public Utilities, including but not limited to the Company’s Interconnection Tariff, M.D.P.U. No. 
163C 
 
If you have any questions regarding billing, compensation for exported energy, and/or credit allocation at this location please contact the Customer Care 
Department at 1-800-340-9822. 
 
For general information, please check the Eversource Distributed Generation website for the latest updates and information:  
 
Eversource wishes you the best with your new system and hopes that you get many productive years of use. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Brett A. Jacobson 

lehrerj
Highlight



2

Account Executive Distributed Generation 
Eversource Energy 
One NSTAR Way SW 3087 
Westwood, MA 02090 
 
781-441-8196 - Office 
Brett.Jacobson@eversource.com  

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected 
from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not 
necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on 
its contents, other than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and 
Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.  








